From: Estha van der Linden (Business SA)

To: AMOD

Cc: Chris Klepper (Business SA); Karen Van Gorp
Subject: FW: Part-time and Casual Employment
Date: Friday, 8 July 2016 12:04:39 PM
Attachments: image652000.png

image544001.pna

Dear AMOD

Business SA wishes to confirm that we have withdrawn our applications for the part time and
casual matters Children’s Services Award, Nursery Award and Banking and Finance Award 2010,
as per the email below.

It has come to our attention that our withdrawal from these matters has not been posted on the
website and we are concerned that the other parties may not be aware.

Kind Regards

Estha van der Linden
Senior Policy Adviser
T: 8300 0073

esthav@business-sa.com | www.business-sa.com
Business SA Level 1, 136 Greenhill Road, Unley. South Australia. 5061
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From: Estha van der Linden (Business SA)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2016 4:44 PM

To: 'Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au' <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: Part-time and Casual Employment

Dear Vice President Hatcher

Business SA confirms that we no longer wish to pursue our claims in regard to casual and part-
time employment variations for the following awards:

e Children’'s Services Award 2010;
e Nursery Award 2010; and
e Banking, Finance and Insurance Award 2010
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We regret any miscommunication that has occurred regarding these matters.

If you have question, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.



